
   

  
  

 
 

  
 

 

  
 

 
  

 

 

  
 

  

 

Schott, Heather 

From: VDOT Hampton Roads <hamptonroadspublicinfo@vdot.virginia.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 2:17 PM 
To: Schott, Heather 
Subject: CONSTRUCTION TO BEGIN ON BRIDGE REHABILITATION PROJECT ON ROUTE 134 OVER ROUTE 17 

IN YORK COUNTY 

To h elp p r o te ct y o u r priv ac y , Mic r o so ft O f fic e p r ev e n ted a u toma tic downloa d of th is pic ture f r o m th e I n te r n et. 

RELEASE: IMMEDIATE July 7, 2025 
CONTACT: Janelle Scott, 757-956-3031 
Media Line: 757-956-3032 
HamptonRoadsPublicInfo@VDOT.Virginia.gov 

CONSTRUCTION TO BEGIN ON BRIDGE REHABILITATION PROJECT 
ON ROUTE 134 OVER ROUTE 17 IN YORK COUNTY 

Bridge rehabilitation work with full northbound bridge closure scheduled to begin as 
early as mid-July 

YORK COUNTY — Preparations are underway for a Virginia Department of 
Transportation project to rehabilitate the Hampton Highway (Route 134) bridge over 
George Washington Memorial Highway (Route 17) in York County. Contractor crews 
have been implementing alternating single-lane closures on Route 17 as needed for 
bridge inspections in advance of construction activities starting later this month. 

Kokosing Construction Company Inc. was awarded the $5.1 million construction 
contract to perform the bridge rehabilitation project. Work includes the replacement of 
the bridge deck and approach slabs, as well as minor repairs to the superstructure and 
substructure of the existing bridge. 

The project is estimated to be complete as early as late 2026. All work is weather- and 
schedule-dependent; therefore, this schedule is subject to change. 

Traffic Impacts: 
Starting as early as mid-July, a long-term closure will be in place for northbound 
traffic from Route 134 to Route 17 south for the duration of construction. A signed 
detour will be in place for northbound Route 134 traffic to access Route 17 south via 
Victory Boulevard. The on-ramp and bridge from Route 17 south to Route 134 will 
remain open to southbound traffic. The northbound lane on Route 134 to Route 17 
north will remain open. 

During construction, motorists can also expect periodic lane closures on Route 17 in 
the vicinity of the Route 134 bridge.  
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Motorists will be advised of any additional significant lane closures or traffic shifts 
that may occur during the project. VDOT will work to minimize impacts and mitigate 
traffic issues as much as possible. Access will be maintained for local businesses and 
residences.

For more information on this project and to sign up for the project email list,
visit: https://www.vdot.virginia.gov/projects/hampton-roads-district/route-134-
bridge-over-route-17/

Before hitting the road, consider using VDOT's free 511 Virginia traffic tools, or the 
free 511-integrated Waze GPS app, to check for the most up-to-date road and travel 
conditions. VDOT’s 511 website and mobile app offer information about construction, 
traffic, incidents, and congestion, as well as access to traffic cameras, weather-related 
impacts and more.  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Map showing Ro ute 134 North to Route 17 South Bridge Closure

Image: Rehabilitation work will begin as early as mid-July on the Route 134 bridge 
over Route 17 in York County. Northbound traffic to Route 17 S will be detoured via 

Victory Boulevard.

(END) 
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